



C: 780-267-8839
E: jellert@fcmi.net

PROFILE:

Jocelyn Ellert started working with Fillmore Construction as a Project Coordinator in 2013 and has developed into an exceptional asset on large complex project. Jocelyn attended the University of Alberta and obtained her Civil Engineering Degree in 2012. Her various co-op and summer positions brought great experience in the project coordination field. Her first full-time position following university provided her with civil design experience while working on projects at CoSyn Technology for Syncrude's Mildred Lake Mine. Since Jocelyn has been with Fillmore Construction, her great organizational skills, attention to detail and problem solving abilities have been used to support our Project Managers and Site Superintendents on our larger projects.

FILLMORE CONSTRUCTION EXPERIENCE as a PROJECT COORDINATOR:

ENOCH CREE NATION

Enoch Cree Nation K-12 School, Enoch, AB (2018 - ongoing): Project Value: \$20,487,000
New Building Construction – 60,000ft²

PRIMARIS MANAGEMENT INC.

Sherwood Park Mall Target Re-Development, Sherwood Park, AB (2017)
Project Value: \$8,900,000 – Tenant Improvement • 120,000ft²

Sobey's, Sherwood Park, AB (2017): Project Value: \$3,300,000
Tenant Improvement • 64,316ft²

CHOICE PROPERTIES

CityCentre CRU, Phase 1, Lloydminster, AB (2016): Project Value: \$13,465,000
Five new CRU buildings and 12 acre site development

Whitemud Drive Retail Development, Edmonton, AB (2015): Project Value: \$5,200,000

LAKELAND COLLEGE

Lakeland College, Lloydminster AB (2015): Total Project Value: \$18,000,000
New building construction and tenant improvements – 29,000ft²



JOCELYN ELLERT, EIT

Senior Project Coordinator

OTHER PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

CoSyn Technology, Edmonton, AB (January 2011 - August 2011 / June 2012 – June 2013)
Civil Engineering Co-op Student / Civil Engineer in Training

Edmonton International Airport, Edmonton, AB (May 2010 – August 2010)
Assistant Project Manager Co-op Student

Enbridge Pipelines, Inc., Edmonton, AB (May 2009 – December 2009)
Civil Engineering Co-op Student, Technical Standards

Oldman River Regional Services Commission, Lethbridge, AB (May 2008 – August 2008)
Geographic Information System Technician Assistant

EDUCATION:

Civil Engineering, B.Sc. University of Alberta (2012)

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATION:

APEGA, Association of Professional Engineers and Geoscientists of Alberta